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The Sadler House is a two story structure with an unenclosed central hall
on the ground floor. The structural framing is of hand hewn heart pine, mortised
and tenoned and the building is covered with weather-boarding.

The house rests on piers of native rock, the central two story section
has a gabled roof while the rear one story section as well as the front porch
have shed roofs. Originally there were four chimmeys; only three remain. The
chimmey on the southeast is of stacked sandstone while the other two are of brick.
The northeastern end of the porch was enclosed at an early date to form a small
room while the remainder of the facade behind the porch is finished with flush
boards approximately 14 inches wide.

The ground floor varies from the four square plan in that rooms on the
eastern half of the structure measure 24 feet by 18 feet while those on the west
conform to the standard 18 by 18 feet. The front eastern room is further divided
into two sections and contains a stairway. This room is thought to be the
earliest portion of the structure and is the only room which contains vertical beaded
boarding, the remainder of the rooms having horizontal flush boarding varying
from 18 to 21 inches in width. Both of the front parlors have doors leading
onto the porch.

Both the central hall and the western front parlor have wainscoting painted
‘to resemble the paneling in finer homes.

The second story is divided into half. The west half is reached by a
stairway leading from the central hall which opens into a small room on the
second floor where three rooms join to make a sleeping complex. The other:
half of this floor contains two bedrooms which can only be reached by stairs
Jeading from the front parlor below. '

All doors have the original hand forged hardware. The doors and mantels
of the western parlor are of Greek Revival design while the remainder of the
doors are board and batten.
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The Sadler House is a fine example of the indigenous” Georglmchltecture . //‘/ ’

which was popular with the early planters in Alabama. Several-varieties of this
type of structure were once extremely common in the state, but are rapidly
vanishing.

The house was constructed in 1838 by Issac Wellington' Sadler, who purchased
the property from Mary Loveless, a widow, on November 5, 1836. As the deed indicates
that there were buildings on the property, it is possible that a portion of the
structure was built by John Loveless, a local furniture maker.

. i |

Issac Sadler was born in 1813 in North Carolina and moved to the are with
his father William Rose Sadler in the early 1800's. William Rose Sadler
was by profession a surveyor and civil engineer and built the first grist and
saw mill in the area. Additionally he was a builder and lay architect and as a
highly educated man, he owned a library of fine books.

Issac Sadler was a planter and educator and a man who devoted much of his time
to his community and. church. He was one of the founders of Pleasant Hill Academy
and was a trustee of Old Salem School.

. Sadler's son-in-law, Issac McAdory also occupied the house for few years after
the Civil War. McAdory was a distinguished educator and served in the State
Legislature helping to draft the bill which establlshed the existing school

system in Alabama.

The house is now owned by the West Jefferson County Historical Sociel,ty.
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